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Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (GJA)

From: Andrew Meier [Andrew.Meier@ag.ny.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 12,20124.42 pM

To: 'lnc. (CJA) Center for Judicial Accountability'

Subiect: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc., et al., v. Cuomo, et al., Sup. Ct. Ny Co. 4019ggt1O12
Dear Ms. Sassower,

I believe that the above-referenced matter has now been moved to New York County and has been
assigned the above index number. I believe that no judge has been assigned, because no RJI has been
filed. Please let me know how you would like to proceed.

Very Truly Yours,

Andrew Meier
Assistant Attorney General
Office of the New York State Attorney General
120 Broadway, 24th Floor
NewYork, NY 10271
t: (212)416-8305
t: (212)416-6009
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Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: Andrew Meier [Andrew.Meier@ag.ny,gov]

Sent Thursday, September 13,2012 4:16 PM

To: 'lnc. (CJA) Center for Judicial Accountability'

Subject: Bronx County Transfer Clerk

Good afternoon, I found out that the name of the transfer clerk in Bronx County is Victor Martinez, and he
can be reached at:718 618 3323.

Andrew Meier
Assistant Attorney General
Office of the New York State Attorney General
1 20 Broadway, 24th Floor
New York, NY 10271
t. (212) 416-8305
f: (212) 416-6009
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